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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 00408-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

January 28, 2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE TER • 2540 SIIUi\IARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Clayton Lewis, U.S. Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering ~/(' 01~ 

RE: Docket No. 20170147-WS- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Levy County 

by FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 

Please file the attached FTMC Hideaway email response to staff's letter dated November 6, 2018, 

(discussions with customers/improving treatment system) in the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

CL/pz 

Attachment 



Patti Zellner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Clayton Lewis 
Monday, January 28, 2019 10:25 AM 

Patti Zellner 
FW: DOCKET NO. 20170147-WS- Secondary Water Standards 

Please place in the above referenced docket file. 

Thank you 

From: jandrmcbride@cox.net [mailto:jandrmcbride@cox.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 12:36 PM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Cc: Robert Graves; ponder.virqinia@leg.state.fl.us 
Subject: Re: DOCKET NO. 20170147-WS- Secondary Water Standards 

Clayton, 
I copied Two-Fold with your e-mail, Todd said the source water is what we have also It would be too expensive 

to correct. FIMC can not afford the equipment or engineering required. We have had a staff assisted rate case 

after 20 years which the increase was minimum. 
We have had this utility for 15-16 years with out a problem, the water quality is excepted by DEP. 

Bob McBride 

On January 7, 2019 at 3:14PM Clayton Lewis <CLewis(a{PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote: 

Hello Mr. McBride, 

In reference to staff's November 6, 2018 request, has there been any discussions with your customers concerning 

improving the treatment system to minimize the high sulfides from your source water? 

Please see *07000-2018.pdf 

Clayton K. Lewis 

Division of Engineering 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850 413-65 78 
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From: jandrmcbride@cox.net [mailto:jandrmcbride@cox.net] 

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 10:31 AM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Subject: Fwd: Re: Fwd: DOCKET NO. 20170147-WS 

---------- Original Message ----------
From: Two Fold Water Engineering <twofoldwater@gmail.com> 

To: jandrmcbride@cox.net 
Date: October 8, 2018 at 8:55AM 
Subject: Re: Fwd: DOCKET NO. 20170147-WS 

Happy Monday!! I've attached all of your 2018 Compliance Testing results. 

Have a great day! 
Lindsey 

Two Fold Water Engineering, Inc. 

POBox 767 

Melrose, FL 32666 

Office: 352-475-2248 

Fax: 352-475-5389 

On 10/6/2018 7:16AM, jandrmcbride{a),cox.net wrote: 

---------- Original Message ----------
From: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.ST ATE. FL. US> 
To: "'jandnncbride@cox.net"' <jandnncbride@cox.net> 
Cc: Matthew Sibley <msibley@psc.state.fl.us>, Robert Graves 

<RGRA VES@PSC.ST ATE. FL. US> 
Date: October 4, 2018 at 10:05 AM 
Subject: DOCKET NO. 20170147-WS 
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Mr. McBride, 

Per the Order from Docket No. 20170147-WS, 

FIMC Hideaway was: 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the 

overall quality of service provided by FIMC Hideaway, Inc. shall 

be considered marginal until the utility can sufficiently 

demonstrate that it meets the Department of Environmental 

Protection's secondary water standards. The utility shall file the 

results of its next primary and secondary water standards tests 

with this Commission in this docket by November 1, 2018. If the 

results are unfavorable, OlJ.r staff will bring this item to this 

Commission by March 1, 2019, for further action. 

Has the testing been completed and will you file them by the 

November 1st deadline. 

Thank you sir. 

Clayton K Lewis 

Division of Engineering 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850 413-6578 
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